

Alessio Fazzi Architect

Address: Via Pietro Tacca,9 - 54100 - Massa(Italy)
Mobile phone: +39 347 0138070
E-mail: alessiofazzi@libero.it
Website: www.alessiofazziarchitetto.com
Gender: Male
Birth date: 15-09-1973 **Place of Birth:** Massa
Nationality: italian **Drivers license:** Yes

Experienced registered Italian architect, qualified in Architecture and Project Management, with Commercial/Industrial/Retail/Housing experience from €500,000 to €8million. Proficient in a variety of computer applications including those for CAD, 3D modelling, interactive and slide presentations, web design, page layout and photo retouching. Good-natured team worker and project leader, interested in residential buildings, environmental building design and urban issues.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2004-TODAY ALESSIO FAZZI, PROJECTS PRACTISE AND DESIGN WORK.

2013 PRODUCT DESIGN FOR RINALDI SUPERFORNI (MASSA), ITALY.
Designer.
Design and product development of a new line of ovens.

2011-TODAY VILLA IN FORTE DEI MARMI (LUCCA), ITALY, NEW BUILDING.
Architect, works manager.
Design, project management and planning permission applications of a luxury house.

2010-TODAY VILLA IN RONCHI (MASSA), ITALY, RENOVATION OF AN EXISTING BUILDING.
Architect, works manager.
Design, project management and planning permission applications of a luxury house with 6.000 sqm park and swimming pool.

2008-TODAY "HYDREIA" BUILDING IN MARINA DI MASSA, (MASSA), ITALY.
NEW BUILDING.
Architect, works manager.
Design, project management and planning permission applications of a 6 flat building.

2008-2009 "SUNSET BEACH CLUB" IN CINQUALE, ITALY, RENOVATION OF A SEASIDE RESORT.
Architect, works manager.
Design, project management and planning permission applications
Renovation of a seaside resort with restaurant, swimming pool area and a small dock.

2007-2009 VILLA IN CINQUALE (MASSA), ITALY, NEW BUILDING.
Architect, works manager.
Design, project management and Planning permission applications of a luxury, sea-view house with 5.000 sqm park and swimming pool.

2007-2009 "BEACH CLUB VERSILIA" IN CINQUALE, ITALY, RENOVATION OF A SEASIDE RESORT.
Architect, works manager.
Renovation of a seaside resort complete with restaurant, swimming pool park and marina in Cinquale.

2004-2006 "LUBECCA" BUILDING IN MARINA DI MASSA, (MASSA), ITALY,
NEW BUILDING.
Architect, works manager.
Design, project management and Planning permission applications of
a 8 flat building.

2001-2003 INTERNSHIP AT GIUSTI ARCHITETTI.
Assistant architect
Assistant architect in new 4 stars hotel in Forte dei Marmi.

AWARDS

2005 FIRST PRIZE FOR DESIGN CONTEST "IL CAMINO D'AUTORE"
Awarded first prize with fireplace "Spira", at 1° edition of in-
ternational competition "Il camino d'autore" in Spoleto.

TEACHING

2003-2004 SCUOLA 2F (MASSA), ITALY.
Teacher of computer graphics
at the Art Institute F. Palma, during a computer courses (AutoCAD,
3D Studio, Photoshop).

EDUCATION

2003 REGISTERED ARCHITECT
at Ordine degli Architetti della Provincia di Massa-Carrara n°403

1993-2001 DEGREE IN ARCHITECTURE
at Università degli Studi di Firenze, equivalent to U.K. Part 3
qualification. Title of graduation thesis: "Architettura guida-
ta: project management e gestione del progetto"

CPD Continuing Professional Development: Ordine degli Architetti Cer-
tified seminars ranging from sustainable design methods to Safety
on construction sites.

COMPUTER SKILLS AutoCAD, Revit, ArchiCAD BIM and Vectorworks: Proficient in 2D &
3D CAD for design development and construction documents.

3d Studio Max / Sketchup / Vray: Expertise in advanced 3D model-
ling, rendering and animation of architectural projects, including
the construction of models for concept design and design develop-
ment.

Photoshop: Proficient in picture edition of photographs, renders,
diagrams, sketches.

Illustrator / InDesign/ PowerPoint : Expertise in all programs for
reports and presentations.

LANGUAGES

Italian: native language.

English: good.

French: well spoken and written.

REFERENCES

Pieralessandro Giusti Architetto, Via Angelini, 18 Massa, italy

Alessio Fazzi 